
Members are summoned to attend this meeting 
This meeting is an open meeting and all items on the agenda may be audio 

recorded and/or filmed 
Barry Quirk Chief Executive 
Laurence House 
London SE6 4RU 
Date: Thursday, 20 October 2016 

 

 

 

 

The public are welcome to attend our committee meetings, however occasionally committees may have to consider some 
business in private.  Copies of reports can be made available in additional formats on request. 

 

AGENDA 
 

HEALTH AND SAFETY 
COMMITTEE 

 

Date: MONDAY, 31 OCTOBER 2016 at 6.00 pm 

Committee Rooms 4 
Civic Suite 
Catford Road 
London SE6 4RU 

Enquiries to: Clare Weaser 
Telephone: 0208 314 7369 (direct line) 
Email: clare.weaser@lewisham.gov.uk 

COUNCILLORS 
 
Councillor David Britton(Chair) 
Councillor Alan Till (Vice Chair) 
Councillor Helen Klier 
Councillor David Michael 
Councillor Carl Handley 
Councillor Bill Brown 
 

Unions 
 
Gary Cummins UNITE 
Mark Fennell GMB 
Kim Knappett ATL 
Eileen Walker UNISON 
Lea Bonnell NUT 
 
Directorate Representatives 
Genevieve Macklin, Head of Strategic 
Housing 
Phil Badley, Interim Head of Human 
Resources and People Transformation 
Petra Der Man, Principal Lawyer 
Kate Bond, Children & Young People 
Liz Dart, Head of Culture and Community 
Development 
 
Health & Safety Advisors 
David Austin, Head of Corporate Resources 
Beatrice Aciro Health and Safety Advisor 
 



 

 
 

 

The public are welcome to attend our Committee meetings, however, occasionally, committees may have to 
consider some business in private.  Copies of reports can be made available in additional formats on request. 
 

 

 

 ORDER OF BUSINESS – PART 1 AGENDA  

 

Item 
No 

 Page 
Nos 

1.   Minutes 
 

1 

2.   Declaration of interests 
 

2 - 5 

3.   Corporate Health and Safety Update 
 

6 - 7 

4.   Corporate Health and Safety Approach 
 

8 - 17 

5.   Health and Safety Board Summary and Incident Statistics 
 

18 - 24 

   



d:\moderngov\data\agendaitemdocs\7\4\1\ai00015147\$uel5i5dl.doc

HEALTH AND SAFETY COMMITTEE

Report Title MINUTES 

Key Decision Item No. 1

Ward

Contributors CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Class Part 1 Date: 31 October 2016

Recommendation

To agree the Minutes of the meeting of the Committee, which was open to the press and 
public, held on 25 April 2016  (copies previously circulated).



d:\moderngov\data\agendaitemdocs\8\4\1\ai00015148\$f4svkwbd.doc

HEALTH AND SAFETY COMMITTEE

Report Title DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

Key Decision Item No. 2

Ward

Contributors CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Class Part 1 Date: 31 October 2016

Declaration of interests

Members are asked to declare any personal interest they have in any item on the 
agenda.

1 Personal interests

There are three types of personal interest referred to in the Council’s Member 
Code of Conduct :- 

(1)  Disclosable pecuniary interests
(2)  Other registerable interests
(3)  Non-registerable interests

2 Disclosable pecuniary interests are defined by regulation as:-

(a) Employment, trade, profession or vocation of a relevant person* for profit or 
gain

(b) Sponsorship –payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than 
by the Council) within the 12 months prior to giving notice for inclusion in the 
register in respect of expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a 
member or towards your election expenses (including payment or financial 
benefit  from a Trade Union).

(c) Undischarged contracts between a relevant person* (or a firm in which they 
are a partner or a body corporate in which they are a director, or in the 
securities of which they have a beneficial interest) and the Council for goods, 
services or works.

(d) Beneficial interests in land in the borough.

(e) Licence to occupy land in the borough for one month or more.



d:\moderngov\data\agendaitemdocs\8\4\1\ai00015148\$f4svkwbd.doc

(f)  Corporate tenancies – any tenancy, where to the member’s knowledge, the 
Council is landlord and the tenant is a firm in which the relevant person* is a 
partner, a body corporate in which they are a director, or in the securities of 
which they have a beneficial interest.  

(g)  Beneficial interest in securities of a body where:-

(a) that body to the member’s knowledge has a place of business or land 
in the borough; and 

(b) either
(i) the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or 1/100 of 

the total issued share capital of that body; or

(ii) if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total 
nominal value of the shares of any one class in which the relevant 
person* has a beneficial interest exceeds 1/100 of the total issued 
share capital of that class.

*A relevant person is the member, their spouse or civil partner, or a person with 
whom they live as spouse or civil partner. 

(3) Other registerable interests

The Lewisham Member Code of Conduct requires members also to register 
the following interests:-

(a) Membership or position of control or management in a body to which 
you were appointed or nominated by the Council

(b) Any body exercising functions of a public nature or directed to 
charitable purposes , or whose principal purposes include the influence 
of public opinion or policy, including any political party

(c) Any person from whom you have received a gift or hospitality with an 
estimated value of at least £25

(4) Non registerable interests

Occasions may arise when a matter under consideration would or would be 
likely to affect the wellbeing of a member, their family, friend or close 
associate more than it would affect the wellbeing of those in the local area 
generally, but which is not required to be registered in the Register of 
Members’ Interests  (for example a matter concerning the closure of a school 
at which a Member’s child attends). 

(5) Declaration and Impact of interest on member’s participation



d:\moderngov\data\agendaitemdocs\8\4\1\ai00015148\$f4svkwbd.doc

(a) Where a member has any registerable interest in a matter and they are 
present at a meeting at which that matter is to be discussed, they must 
declare the nature of the interest at the earliest opportunity  and in any 
event before the matter is considered.  The declaration will be recorded 
in the minutes of the meeting. If the matter is a disclosable pecuniary 
interest the member must take not part in consideration of the matter 
and withdraw from the room before it is considered.  They must not 
seek improperly to influence the decision in any way. Failure to 
declare such an interest which has not already been entered in the 
Register of Members’ Interests, or participation where such an 
interest exists, is liable to prosecution and on conviction carries a 
fine of up to £5000 

(b) Where a member has a registerable interest which falls short of a 
disclosable pecuniary interest they must still declare the nature of the 
interest to the meeting at the earliest opportunity and in any event 
before the matter is considered, but they may stay in the room, 
participate in consideration of the matter and vote on it unless 
paragraph (c) below applies.

(c) Where a member has a registerable interest which falls short of a 
disclosable pecuniary interest, the member must consider whether a 
reasonable member of the public in possession of the facts would think 
that their interest is so significant that it would be likely to impair the 
member’s judgement of the public interest.  If so, the member must 
withdraw  and take no part in consideration of the matter nor seek to 
influence the outcome improperly.

(d) If a non-registerable interest arises which affects the wellbeing of a 
member, their, family, friend or close associate more than it would 
affect those in the local area generally, then the provisions relating to 
the declarations of interest and withdrawal apply as if it were a 
registerable interest.  

(e) Decisions relating to declarations of interests are for the member’s 
personal judgement, though in cases of doubt they may wish to seek 
the advice of the Monitoring Officer.

(6)  Sensitive information 

There are special provisions relating to sensitive interests.  These are 
interests the disclosure of which would be likely to expose the member to risk 
of violence or intimidation where the Monitoring Officer has agreed that such 
interest need not be registered.  Members with such an interest are referred to 
the Code and advised to seek advice from the Monitoring Officer in advance.

 
(7) Exempt categories



d:\moderngov\data\agendaitemdocs\8\4\1\ai00015148\$f4svkwbd.doc

There are exemptions to these provisions allowing members to participate in 
decisions notwithstanding interests that would otherwise prevent them doing 
so.  These include:-

(a) Housing – holding a tenancy or lease with the Council unless the 
matter relates to your particular tenancy or lease; (subject to arrears 
exception)

(b) School meals, school transport and travelling expenses; if you are a 
parent or guardian of a child in full time education, or a school governor 
unless the matter relates particularly to the school your child attends or 
of which you are a governor; 

(c) Statutory sick pay; if you are in receipt
(d) Allowances, payment or indemnity for members 
(e) Ceremonial honours for members
(f)  Setting Council Tax or precept (subject to arrears exception)



 

              HEALTH AND SAFETY COMMITTEE

Report Title CORPORATE HEALTH AND SAFETY TEAM UPDATE

Key decision No Item No 3

Ward All

Contributors Head of Corporate Resources

Class Part 1 Date  31 October 2016

1. Purpose
1.1. To answer members request from the Health and Safety Committee on 25 April 

meeting for a summary of how Corporate H&S operates in the Council, culminating 
with the role of the H&S Committee.  

2. Recommendation
2.1. The Committee are asked to note this report.

3. H&S Committee
3.1. The Health and Safety at Work etc. Act 1974 sets out general duties which employers 

have toward employees and members of the public. 
3.2. In Lewisham Council, the arrangements for managing and monitoring H&S are well 

established and based on 18001 H&S management system to ensure the health, 
safety and welfare of all those who may be affected by their operational activities. 

3.3. Lewisham Council has put in place various consultative forums to discuss and monitor 
the effectiveness of their management arrangements.   These are set out in more 
detail at Appendix A.

3.4. The role and purpose of this committee is to monitor H&S matters as they relate to 
non-employees effected by the Council’s activities. These include:
 Members of the public,
 Sub-contractors,
 Any other persons (e.g. pupils in schools)

3.5. The most common H&S risks associated with these groups are:
 slips/trips/falls mainly on same level – e.g. in playgrounds during sports, activities 

or due to uneven grounds/wet floor;
 assaults by client/pupil on client/pupil – e.g. fight between two clients or pupils;
 fall from height – e.g. from play equipment, on the stairs or onboard vehicles; and
 contact with something fixed or stationary – e.g. scratch to hand caused by bush 

in park, contact with something flying/moving object – e.g. football hit face.
3.6. The services (as seen from the incident statistics routinely reported to the Committee) 

that are most likely reporting such incidents are schools, door2door transport, 
supported housing/day care services, access point and civic reception, and libraries.

For further information on this report please contact:

David Austin T: 020 8314 9114 E: david.austin@lewisham.gov.uk  



Appendix A – Overview of H&S arrangements

London Borough of Lewisham – current Health & Safety arrangements

H&S Committee

H&S matters other 
than as employer

H&S Board

H&S matters as 
employer

Directorate H&S 
Committees

All H&S matters

Works Council
Employee 
relations 

machinery

Members

Corporate H&S Team

Management
(including H&S Management Nominees)

Specialists 
(e.g. Corporate Asset Services, Estate 

Management, other areas)

Human Resources
(e.g. Occupational Health, Learning & 
Development, Employee Relations…)

Unions

Staff

Community / 
Political H&S 

matters

Employee 
H&S     

matters

General 
Employment 

matters



              HEALTH AND SAFETY COMMITTEE

Report Title CORPORATE HEALTH AND SAFETY APPROACH 

Key decision No Item No  4

Ward All

Contributors Head of Corporate Resources

Class Part 1 Date  31 October 2016

1. Purpose
1.1. To provide members with an overview of Lewisham Council’s programme for 

managing H&S risks and mitigations.  

2. Recommendation
2.1. The Committee are asked to note this report.

3. H&S Arrangements
3.1. Lewisham Council has adapted a framework based on the 18001 H&S management 

system for managing all H&S risks and mitigations.  The principle is that managing 
H&S is for mangers with their teams to assess, mitigate and monitor the H&S risks 
arising from their activities.  The Corporate arrangements are there to support staff 
and managers do this is a consistent and safe manner and share good practice.  

3.2. A H&S assessment of the inherent risks of all Council services, rating them high, 
medium or low, is carried out annually.  This risk assessment is used, in conjunction 
with the results of H&S audits and other intelligence, to determine the H&S approach 
for managing the Council’s H&S risks.  The approach is based on three key areas:
 Governance – this builds from the Councils Statement of Intent to protect 

everyone who may be affected by their activities.  H&S roles and responsibilities 
are defined, from the Chief executive to all levels of staff in the Council.  For the 
Committee’s reference these are provided at Appendices A & B.  Corporate and 
directorate objectives are then set to ensure continual monitoring of the Council’s 
H&S performance.

 Management procedures – these consist of documents detailing how the 
Corporate Health & Safety Team (CHST) and senior management will manage 
H&S Council wide.  For example, there are procedures for auditing, incident 
reporting and communication/consultation.

 Risk control procedures – these consist of detailed individual procedures to assist 
managers on how to assess and manage specific and local H&S risks in their 
services. These documents outline the steps that managers must or should take 
to eliminate or reduce H&S risks.  For example, asbestos, work equipment, 
manual handling, etc.

3.3. To support these three areas, guidance documents are also provided to assist 
managers with the most common tasks.   The CHST also provide a suite of forms, 
templates and checklists to support managers in carrying out their risk assessment 
and development of local procedures for managing H&S risk locally.

3.4. The CHST maintains this H&S management system by carrying out the following 
duties: 
 Development and maintenance of H&S policies and guidance,
 Regular communication and commissioning of H&S training,
 Undertaking assurance checks – auditing, monitoring reported incidents, and 

supporting manager led investigations.



4. Corporate risks
4.1. In addition to the specific H&S arrangements outlined above, the Council has a 

corporate approach to managing risk.  The corporate approach to risk management is 
undertaken at four levels.  They are: corporate; directorate; service; and within 
individual operating processes.  Risk registers are prepared for the Corporate and 
Directorate risks.  Service risks are identified in business plans and individual 
processes in procedure manuals. 

4.2. The Corporate H&S approach is consistent with and supports this risk management 
approach.  

For further information on this report please contact:

David Austin T: 020 8314 9114 E: david.austin@lewisham.gov.uk  







CHST MP – Health and Safety Roles and Responsibilities
Reviewed Jun 2016 Page 5 of 10

Appendix B – Roles and Responsibilities

Doc. 
Ref. 
M13

CORPORATE HEALTH AND SAFETY MANAGEMENT PROCEDURE
HEALTH AND SAFETY ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

1 1. OVERALL CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FOR HEALTH AND SAFETY

1.1 The Chief Executive has overall responsibility for all operational Health and Safety 
(H&S) matters in the Council.  His approach is set out in the Statement of Intent.

1.2. To support him in this role, the H&S Board, with representatives from the corporate 
H&S team, Human Resources, Regeneration & Asset Management team, Estate 
Management team and Directorate H&S Management Nominees, is responsible 
for setting the H&S approach (policies, training & compliance) to be followed in the 
Council.

1.3 It is then the responsibility of each Executive Director and Heads of Service 
(Responsible Officer) to manage compliance with all health, safety and welfare 
issues in their Directorate.  Depending on the activities of the Directorate, in 
certain specific areas of H&S a ‘First Points of Contact’ may be identified for 
managing particular H&S risks.

1.4 The day to day management of H&S is then the responsibility of managers and 
employees.  They must follow the management procedures governing H&S put in 
place by the H&S Board, much of which is common sense.

1.5 Employer Responsibilities:
1.1.

1.5.11.2. As an employer the London Borough of Lewisham has specific responsibilities:
 To identify and assess any risks to the H&S of employees whilst at work, with a 

view to eliminating/reducing these risks.
 To put in place adequate protective and preventative measures to guard 

against risks.
 To inform all employees fully of those risks which might affect them and the 

steps they can take to eliminate or minimise the risks.
 To ensure all significant risks are identified, recorded and reviewed regularly.
 To provide sufficient training, instruction and supervision to all employees to 

enable them to perform safely and efficiently in their day to day tasks.
 To ensure all equipment and machinery is fit for its purpose, properly 

maintained/cleaned and safe for use.
 To co-operate with others sharing the workplace in the discharge of their 

various H&S obligations.
 To monitor and review existing policies as and when required by the business 

and/or the law, and keep abreast of developing knowledge in H&S issues.
 To consult on H&S issues with the recognised Trade Unions.
 To ensure that contractors, partners and members of the public are aware and 

agree to adhere to Council policies relevant to them.

1.6 Employee Responsibilities:
1.3.

1.6.11.4. As an Employee, you have specific responsibilities:
 To familiarise yourself with the emergency evacuation procedure and first aid 

facilities in the office(s) in which you work.



CHST MP – Health and Safety Roles and Responsibilities
Reviewed Jun 2016 Page 6 of 10

 To be aware that your acts or omissions can impact on the H&S of colleagues / 
other individuals.

 To ensure you understand your part in the management of H&S in the service.
 To co-operate with managers in operating your service H&S management 

system.
 To ensure that you undertake training and follow instructions given to you in 

respect of the use of equipment and general H&S issues.
 To advise your Manager/Team Leader without delay, so that remedial action 

can be undertaken, of:
- any work situation which might present a serious or imminent danger, and
- any shortcomings in the H&S arrangements, even if there is no immediate 

danger.
 To take reasonable care of your own H&S and report any incidents/near 

misses.

2 SPECIFIC HEALTH AND SAFETY ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

2.1 Health & Safety Board
(includes Corporate H&S Team and Directorate H&S Management Nominees)

1.5.
2.1.11.6. The H&S Board has lead responsibility for ensuring that all H&S legislation is 

correctly interpreted into policy.  The H&S Board will formulate, amend and review 
existing policies and seek agreement prior to the implementation of new 
processes.  Additionally the H&S Board will:
 Ensure that a consistent approach to risk assessment is carried out across the 

authority.
 Advise directorates on compliance with the law, and requirements of the 

Enforcing Authorities.
 Monitor that directorates are regularly auditing and monitoring their H&S 

procedures, performance and compliance.
 Respond to changes within the directorates and support the needs of the 

authority by providing guidance and, if appropriate, new policy guidelines, to 
directorates on H&S issues.

 Maintain sufficient expertise on H&S issues to support the businesses by 
maintaining contacts with outside bodies and keeping abreast of 
developments.  (Expertise to include legislation, approved codes of practice 
and official guidance).

 Liaise with Regeneration & Asset Management and Estate Management to 
ensure a cohesive approach is maintained in respect of premises, fire, 
equipment & security issues.

 Consult with Trade unions on health and safety issues.
 Co-ordinate pertinent management information e.g. accident statistics, 

reportable incidents.
 Liaise with the Enforcing Authorities where necessary.

2.2 Responsible Officer and First Point of Contact

2.2.11.7. The Responsible Officer (typically the Head of Service / Head Teacher) within 
each Directorate is responsible for the management of H&S within their 
Directorate.  Working with their H&S Management Nominee the Responsible 
Officer will:



CHST MP – Health and Safety Roles and Responsibilities
Reviewed Jun 2016 Page 7 of 10

 Ensure the implementation of H&S policy in areas under their control.
 Ensure that Service’s under their control have risk assessments in place to 

cover all their activities.
 Ensure that suitable standards of health & safety are achieved and maintained 

with services undertaking regularly monitoring and review of H&S procedures, 
risk assessments, and accident and incident statistics.

 Ensure that appropriate and timely information and training is given to their 
employees, or other individuals under their control, regarding work processes, 
procedures and equipment.

 Allocate resource to enable H&S compliance and support managers to 
complete investigations of serious incidents/near misses.

 Ensure that the activities of their department do not have a detrimental impact 
upon the H&S of individuals in other areas of the authority.

 Ensure that a report on their service’s health and safety performance for their 
previous 12 months is provided to their Directorate Management Team. 

2.2.21.8. In some areas the Responsible Officer may designate a particular member of staff 
to oversee specific H&S risks or issues within their service.  These are known as 
H&S First Points of Contact.

1.9.
2.2.31.10. The H&S First Points of Contact will undertake the same role as the Responsible 

Person (outlined above) but limited to their designated area of H&S responsibility.

2.3 Managers/Team Leaders

2.3.11.11. All Managers/Team Leaders have the responsibility to provide leadership on H&S 
matters and to promote responsible attitudes towards the health, safety and 
welfare of employees in their charge and of visitors.

2.3.2 Managers/Team Leaders are responsible for the practical application of the H&S 
policy in the areas under their control.

2.3.3 Although retaining overall responsibility for H&S issues in their area, they may 
arrange for some duties to be delegated as long as the individual carrying out the 
duty is fully trained.  When remedial action is required on any H&S matter this 
must be undertaken as soon as possible, seeking advice as necessary – in order 
of escalation – from the; Responsible Officer, H&S Management Nominee and the 
Corporate H&S Team.

2.3.4 The key responsibilities for Mangers/Team Leaders include the following:
 Ensure that the risk assessment process is used and a proactive attitude is 

taken to the identification of hazards and risks within their areas of control, 
recording these where necessary. That the findings of the risk assessments 
are communicated to all affected persons and implemented.

 Ensure that any safe systems of work introduced following the risk assessment 
process are implemented and maintained within their area of control

 Ensure that workplace inspections (to identify hazards and unsafe acts and 
omissions) are undertaken as appropriate.

 Ensure that employees within their sections are adequately trained and a 
record of the H&S training undertaken is maintained.

 Provide adequate supervision, particularly where young and/or inexperienced 
members of the team are concerned e.g. new employees.

 Record and investigate properly all accidents/incidents and near misses, 



CHST MP – Health and Safety Roles and Responsibilities
Reviewed Jun 2016 Page 8 of 10

complete the appropriate documentation, in liaison with the Corporate H&S 
Team and Enforcing Authorities where necessary.  

 Take remedial action to prevent further recurrences; and if warranted escalate 
concerns to Management or through normal channels of communication.

 Reporting H&S issues which they cannot resolve to their Head of Service and 
Corporate Health and Safety Team.

2.4 Employees

2.4.1 See 1.6 above

3 CONSEQUENCES

3.1 The employer reserves the right to take disciplinary action against any employees 
who carries out their duties in such a manner as to endanger the H&S of 
themselves or others or who interfere or misuse equipment provided to protect the 
H&S of employees.  Where such action or neglect is so dangerous as to constitute 
gross misconduct, this may result in action up to and including dismissal.

4 Appendix A – Overview of Lewisham’s H&S organisation

4.1 The overview of Lewisham’s H&S organisation below sets out the hierarchy for 
responsibility in respect of H&S matters alongside the key areas of H&S risk.



CHST MP – Health and Safety Roles and Responsibilities
Reviewed Jun 2016 Page 9 of 10

Overview of Lewisham’s H&S organisation



CHST MP – Health and Safety Roles and Responsibilities
Reviewed Jun 2016 Page 10 of 10

 



              HEALTH AND SAFETY COMMITTEE

Report Title Health and Safety Board Summary and Incident Statistics

Key decision No Item No  5

Ward All

Contributors Head of Corporate Resources

Class Part 1 Date  31 October  2016

H&S Board - Non Employees 
1.1 The H&S Board meeting took place on 14 October 2016. No H&S matter involving non – 

employees was raised and discussed. The following updates are provided;
 Accident/Incident Statistics.

Incidents
1.2 The numbers of incidents in the last period are presented in the table below as part of a 

rolling twelve month view. 

Directorate Oct ’15 – 
Sep ‘16

Oct ‘ 14 – 
Sep ‘ 15

Variation 
number

Variation  
%

Community services 109 160 (51) -32%
Customer services 126 70 56 80%
Children & Young People – 
Non Schools 50 101 (51) -50%

Children & Young People – 
Schools 2,095 1565 530 34%

Resources & Regeneration 26 7 19 271%
Total 2,406 1,903 503 26%

1.3 In addition to the summary in the table above, the graphical analysis at Appendix A 
provides a more detailed view of the types of incident by Directorate.  Identified trends and 
anomalies are discussed at individual Directorate H&S JCCs.  

1.4 In terms of the more serious cases reported in the last quarter (Jul to Sept 2016) there 
were 16 incidents (compared with 13 for the same period in 2015) that required reporting 
to the HSE under the Reporting of Injuries Diseases and Dangerous Occurrences 
Regulations (RIDDOR) 1995.  These are presented in the table below.

RIDDOR reporting COM CUS C&YP 
non-Sch

C&YP 
Sch R&R

Dangerous Occurrence 1
Major Injury or Condition 4
Member of Public taken to hospital
Over seven day absence 3
Pupil taken straight to hospital 8
Prescribed Disease
Total 0 3 0 13 0



2

For any further information on the content of this report please contact:

David Austin, Head of Corporate Resources on 020 8314 9114, or

Beatrice Aciro, Senior H&S Advisor on 020 8314 6481.



Appendix A – Rolling 12 month summary of reported H&S incidents by category by Directorate compared to prior year

1



Appendix A – Rolling 12 month summary of reported H&S incidents by category by Directorate compared to prior year

2



Appendix A – Rolling 12 month summary of reported H&S incidents by category by Directorate compared to prior year

3



Appendix A – Rolling 12 month summary of reported H&S incidents by category by Directorate compared to prior year

4



Appendix A – Rolling 12 month summary of reported H&S incidents by category by Directorate compared to prior year

5


	Agenda
	1 Minutes
	2 Declaration of interests
	3 Corporate Health and Safety Update
	4 Corporate Health and Safety Approach
	5 Health and Safety Board Summary and Incident Statistics

